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Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 10:05 AM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc 'SUR’; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: FW: SMESB73U & SLUT0SD - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS || C10005337

Attachments: 5673.pdf; SLU105D.pdf; SMES673U.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SMES673U. TP workshop has chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.
Kindly see attached file for reference,

Please confirm. Thank you,

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget 1usted
Direct <
msurance .. L.

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +85 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

bud irect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This'email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

.stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

L

From: Ziting <ziting@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 6:32 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a @budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SME5673U & SLU105D - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS || 10005337

Dear Sir / Madam,

We appoint your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd,
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TwinCar Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51 com.sg

From: Ziting <ziting@n51.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 2:46 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SMES673U & SLU105D - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,
As per above subject,

Please refer to attachment and:-



Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

" Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TwinCar Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51 com.sg

E = EI SR

g

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



MENMIIIOEET1 | Bamen Motars (S Ple Lid - U

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20001/2020 11:27
SUBMITTED BY: Ghng Hhay Yin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policynolder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurale as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance comoanies io
T

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admession of policy lability on the part of the INsuranceé COMDENEE.

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Pelice for invastigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available wpon application by inlerested parties

7. By lhe lodgement of this report 1o the insurers. you hereby consent fo the archiving of lis report at the cen

aloresald.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

20/01/2020 11:27
18/01/2020 12:45
SERANGOON RD TO CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMESGT3IU

LIM KEE ENG

SX XA H008D
KEEENGLIM@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-98341080
OFFICE-98341080

TOYOTA
SIENTA-1.5 [A)

NORMAL USAGE

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAS02134

LIM CHIEW HAR
SXXH516Z

09/10/1977

INDOOR

31/05/2008

13 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-90860525

CATLIMCAT LK@GMAIL.COM

Irex and to copies of the report being made available

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode
. Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle]
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson|s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Fassenger 3

Passenger 4

Passenger 5

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

470C UPPER SERANGOON CRESCENT #15-348
533470

NO

PARENT

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

MO

6

NAME: : KOK EN HUI DELICIA

GEMNDER ;" FEMALE

MAME: - KOK JING XUAN VACARIE
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: 1 NAN AYE AYE THAN
GEMNDER: : FEMALE
NAME: : THAE SU WAI

GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : HERANI
GEMDER: : FEMALE
NO
MO

FLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN AND STATEMENT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

SLU105D

Page 2 of 16



Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
' Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver DENISE PHILIP

NRIC/Passport Number SxMMx221C

Contact Number 91806370

Address 31 ELIAS RD #16-22

Postcode

Insurance Company Name AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.

Mature Of Damage
Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the detais of the accident to spead up the claims process.

2. This Form must be rige 2

4. Inforrmation provided must be as truthful and agcurate as possible. Any wilul misrepresentaton or w ghhokding of retarial facts may
aliow insurance companies fo repugiate poficy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies & not an adission of polcy Fabilty on the part of the insuranca
COmpanies.

5. mmmmmﬂmhﬂmﬂﬂm

& The report will be forw arded by the nsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General nsurance Association
of Singapore [GlA) for archiving and that copies of this repart wil for a fee be made available upon applcation by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this ﬂpoﬂ to the insurars, you hereby consent 1o the archiving ef this report at the cantre and to copies of the
report being rade available aforesaid.

§ Consentunder the Pelrsonal Data Protection Act (FDPA)

junderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that .

{8} My insurer , my w orkshop and the General surance Association of Sngapore ["GIA") mey/are permitted o cobect, use, disclose
andior process my personal data/parsonal information sef oul in this [form] and any other parsonal information provided by me o
possessed by my insurer (colectively ihe “Parsonal Information”) and disclose and transfar such Personal Information fo all insurer(s)
w ho have insured vehicla(s) involved in this aceident (ad insurer(s) w ho have jnsured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be
colectively referre 1o as the “Insurers ), the insurers’ taw yersiaw firms, tha Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any rikevant
govarnment aencylauthoslty (such as the pokce), for the purpose(s) of .

{1} processing, handiing andior deaiing w th my claims including the setlement of the claims and any necessary investigations ralating to
the claims,

(i} nvestigating the acckent andfor my claims,
(i} carrying out andfor dealing w ith my Instructions o responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mafing of cormespondence, stalements, invaices, reparts of notices 1o me, which could ivole
disciosure of cartain personal data about me o bring about delivery of the same a3 wel a5 on the external cover of envelopesimai
packages); andior

{v) complying w ith appicable law in administering. processing, handing and'or dealing w ith my ¢lame

[colectively the *Purpas as")

() afl insurer(s) w ho have Insured vahicle{s) ivwolved in this accident and the insurers’ kaw yers/law firms, may/are parmitted 1o collect,
use, discloze andfor process my Personal information for ane or mare of the above Purposes, and

(£} my Persanal lnformation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers andior GIA 1o thew Ihird party service providers or agents
{inchuding their law yersflaw firms), w hich may be siied culside of Singapore, for one of rrore of the above Purposes,

/4‘1 ﬁ,&-& ff.r-',aﬂ?’ ( ’&{ ﬁ“\_ N\ /\ -
yholder's Signature | Ciate & Driver's Signature (I driver is not the policyholder) / Date  Witnessed by qipumu Centra
me & Tirre Parsonnel

Sketch Plan

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

vy ScePRRCR) £1) Toaneps e

Belero AeNALG (0 Ty T T ey [N o [To
== P A e i E R L T LY =5 TR R L ~T '} T TCI ] L2 =
A gralinyy and LT 1ie o il pisle

T~ L= R A LR W B R 0 W O T S L

Declaration A

Wi declare the foregaing pariculars are true in every respect

e

-7 : IZ = I
-1
= | fe=Ti '
7/%:*-»‘](--"_- ) M'L‘ AVAN /
! g rd
Drivers Signature (¥ driver s not the policynolder) / Date  Witnessed by Raporting Centre

Palicyfolder's Signeture | Date &
& Time

Parsonnel

Page 5 of 16



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17/ #01-18 (Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 Fax No.: +65 6741 D510
E-Mail ; salestwnd1.com.sg

Company Reg. No. ; 2007 14616M

GST Registration No. : 200714616M

a

MRLIM KEE BNG 4 o ESTIMATE
BLK 256 SIMEI STREET 1 #06-525 P Gudgsl VE |
SINGAPORE 520256 . .\J Repair Code : CLMI14835
SN K Date in: 30/01/2020
Vehicle Num, : SME5S673U

Contact : 93341080 90660525

Model : TOYOTA SIENTA ELEGANCE (AUTO)
Chassis/Eng# : 2NRX363464/ MHFZ28H3T700056696

Parts and Labour Assesment

Description of part Oty
REAR BUMPER W ﬁ‘l —a |
REAR BUMPER CENTER LAMP &+~ d I
REAR BUMPER CENTER PROTECTOR GARNISH Cow &' 1

( & 5

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L'R Lt 2

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 7=, & 2
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR COVER A% 7+ 2
REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR GARNISH LR D¢ — & 2
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR~ /7~ 2
REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER &7 77 1
REAR END PANEL INNER' 124 ~ |
REAR END PANEL 'OUTER' ¢\ -h—2 I
REAR END PANEL KEY ANTENNA SENSOR S ¢ I
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1o a : 1
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD LR -1F 00 ' < 2
REAR SPARE TYRE RETAINER LOCK & |
REAR SPARE WHEEL TOOL BOX V¢ (¢ |
REAR SPARE WHEEL TOOL BOX TRIM BOARD .“-"_'r g |
REAR TAILGATE Deted i

_*** This is a computer-generated document which requires no signature.***
page 1

Unit Price

750,00
274.75
20700
£5.00
275.00
GE.(MD
151.00
Q.00
25.00
HOT 00
559,00
127.00

207.00

709.00

121.00

519.00

58900

1785.00

Amount
495/ 35085
L 27475
“ 207.00
e 170.00
¥ 350000
& | 36.00
- 302,00
= 180,00
ke 25.00
Ls07.00
= 599,00
« 12700

= 207.00

¥ 58900

1



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

K.aki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17 / #01-18 Heavy Vehicle #01-05 Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No, ; +65 6842 0051 Fax No, : =h5 6741 0510
E-Mail : salesign51.com.sg

Company Reg. No. - 200714616M

GST Registration No. - 200714616M

MR.LIM KEE ENG
BLK 256 SIMEI STREET 1 #06-525
SINGAPORE 520256

Contact : 98341080 , 90660525

Repair Code :

Date in :
Vehicle Num. ;
Muodel
Chassis/Eng# :

ESTIMATE
CLM14835

30/01/2020
SME5673U

TOYOTA SIENTA ELEGANCE (AUTO)
2NRX363464/MHFZ2EH3TO0056696

REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM Moo

REAR TAILGATE 'SIENTA' EMBLEM et
REAR TAILGATE 'V' EMBLEM

REAR TAILGATE HINGES L/R M e

REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL HANDLE ~ p~ %

REAR TAILGATE INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R [\t~

.a_,....ﬂi" AL

4 A

o

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD

-

REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK
REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP y "‘f

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING LR 2’,-{,
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEAL (TOP & LOWER) |

REAR TAILLAMP L/'R Ay Qo

REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LR &

Percentage discount  25%
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET A%

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET  pleo

page 2

| £

LE¥]

| B¥]

=

L g ]

110000
110,06
£1.10
TR.00
48,00
1900
455.00
265.00
385.00
45.00
45.00
425.00

83,10

Subtotal before discount

Sub-total 1

50,00

40,00

___*** This is a computer-generated document which requires no signature *** _

&3 11900
gy e
Lo S.I«.ﬁ]
A 156.00
AT 4800
- 38.00
X 455.00
=7 265.00
< 38500
=7 G0
= 90.00

925 gsom0

= 16620

11.411.05

2.852.76

8,358.29



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

K.aki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17 / #01-18 Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. ; +65 HX42 0051 Fax No. 0 +65 6741 0510
E-Mail : salesfnS | com.sg

Company Reg. No. - 200714616M

GST Registration No, : 200714616M

MR.LIM KEE ENG ESTIMATE
BLK 256 SIMEI STREET 1 #06-525 ) )
Repair Code : CLMI4835

SINGAPORE 520256
Date in @ 30/01/2020

Vehicle Num. @ SME3673U
Model : TOYOTA SIENTA ELEGANCE (AUTO)
Chassis/Eng# : INRX3A3464/ MHFZ28HATO0056696

Contact : 98341080 , 90660523

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS L/R - SET »eéc 2 6000 20 ]2,0466
REAR SPARE WHEEL INSULATOR MAT e 1 F00EH0 L 300000
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS - SET  New i 50.00 Zo sutio
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE N [ 25.00 A 25.00
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER M ©7 170 I 50,00 s 50,00
REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS - SET E o 1 30,00 A" 50,00
REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR CLIPS L/R - SET I i 40.00 AT B0.00
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT M | 80,00 (o 8000
REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LR - SET N~ 2 30,00 (o e
Subtotal betore discount 935.00
Percentage discount 0% (.04
Sub-total 2 - 035.00
Parts-total 9.493.29
LABOUR
To remove. reinstall electrical wiring hamess, check lighting and rewire for parking sensor. a0 Jyﬂr‘f}
To remove, reinstall tailgate windscreen o 7 1 iy
To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim liner carpet. (to FR) 6O [ A0
To re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear end panel, rear fender (L'R). spare tyre panel and rear bumper Y I.J‘m
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-construct and re-align body structure, el ,De//
body alignments and damaged consistent to the accident, JfLL ) 10

#=+ This is a computer-generated document which requires no signatur

page 3
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TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17 / #01-18 /Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 Fax No.: +65 6741 0510
E-Mail : salesiwn31.com.sg

Company Reg. No, : 200714616M

GST Registration WNo. @ 200714616M

MR.LIM KEE ENG
BLK 256 SIMEI STREET 1 #06-525
SINGAPORE 520256

Contact 1 98341080 , 90660525

Repair Code
Date in :
Vehicle Num. :
Model ;

Chassis/Eng# :

ESTIMATE

CLM14835

30/01/2020

SME5673U

TOYOTA SIENTA ELEGANCE (AUTO)
2NRX 363464/ MHFZ28H3700056696

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel.

To remove, reinstall tailgate mechanism and check for function

page 4

n ;,_-g;.”-m[{-' pasis

oL viy 18 0N & “WYithou
aditicalions) s :l.'-':'l"ﬂ":'

| miust b8 1es ,=‘-'~'F:w_-'e‘ﬂ_ll_l'l_l1|
{rom Insurance Company

ha g
gupplementary Hems

= hiect to final approval

vy Renaires

‘;. £y o )

Labour Total

Parts & Labour Total

res no signature.

¢ ’L}ﬂ“.'l'].f |

=7 snon

2,990.00
12.483.19

kERE




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 19-9607 198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURAMNCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI20001656/Asd3n2

TR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE e 06:03:2020
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SLU 105D Veh. Inspected SME 5673V
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. €10005337 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  IVY RATILLA Assign Date 31/01/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MHFZ2BH3T00056696 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 24261 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/50 R16 BRIDGESTOME 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/01/2020 Inspection Date 31/01/2020
Survey held at 2 KAK BUKIT AVE 2 #01-18 AUTOHUB
Repairer TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SME 5673U
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | e=t® 2% {sji“

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 750.00 495,00
1|REAR BEUMPER CENTER LAMP CRACKED 27475 274.75
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER PROTECTOR GARNISH CRACKED 207.00 207.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R @385.00 CRACKED 170.00 170.00
2| REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @$275.00 DAMAGED 550.00 550.00
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR COVER @$68.00 MOT NECESS5ARY 136.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR GARNISH LR DEFORMED 302.00 302.00

@3$151.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @$90.00 MWECESSARY 180.00 180.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER NOT NECESSARY 25,00 -
1|REAR END PAMEL "INMER" TO REPAIR SEE 607.00 -

LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL "OUTER" DENTED 599,00 599,00
1|REAR END PANEL KEY ANTENMA SENSOR CRACKED 127.00 127.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH DEFORMED 207.00 207.00
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD L/R @$709.00 N/S DEFORMED 1,418.00 651.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE RETAIMER LOCK cuT 121.00 94.00
1|REAR SPARE WHEEL TOOL BOX DEFORMED 519.00 295.00
1|REAR SPARE WHEEL TOOL BOX TRIM BOARD MOT NECESSARY 589.00 =
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED 1,785.00 1,180.00
1|REAR TAILGATE "LOGO" EMELEM MECESSARY 110.00 65.00
1|REAR TAILGATE "SIENTA" EMBLEM NECESSARY 110.00 B5.00
1|REAR TAILGATE *v" EMBLEM MNECESSARY 81.10 64.00
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES L/R @$78.00 NOT NECESSARY 156.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
2| REAR TAILGATE INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LIR NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -

@$19.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INMNER TRIM BOARD MOT NECESSARY 455.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHAMNISM LOCK DAMAGED 265.00 265.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIF cuT 385.00 385.00
2|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING L/R @$45.00 |NECESSARY a0.00 80.00
2|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEAL (TOP & LOWER) MECESSARY 0,00 90.00

@$45.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP L/IR @$425.00 W/S CRACKED 850.00 425.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R @583.10 CRACKED 166.20 166.20

Report Ref No. CS/AGIZ0001656/Asd3n2
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
P Condition
Qty Description of Parts on Workshop ($) (s)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,852.76 -1,741.74
8,558.29 5,225.21
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 10.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS LIR NECESSARY 120,00 30.00
@$60.00 (SN)
1|REAR SPARE WHEEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARMISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|SET REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR CLIPS LIR @$40.00 NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
(SN}
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN NECESSARY 20.00 60.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/IR @$30.00 (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 10.00
935.00 170.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 10:0.00 80.00
HARMESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING
SENSOR.
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140.00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY,CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET (TO FR).
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID,REAR 1,200.00 800,00
EMD PANEL REAR FENDER (L/R),SPARE TYRE PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,200.00 800.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS,REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT
AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE.BODY ALIGNMENTS
AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PAMNEL "INNER".
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 G0.00
REPLACED PAMEL.
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL TAILGATE MECHANISM AND B0.00 B0.00
CHECK FOR FUNCTION.
2,990.00 2,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,483.29 7,395.21
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AGI20001656/Asd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliont namaod on the front page of this Report.




